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RENOVATIONS TO: SCHENECTADY COUNTY COURTHOUSE RESTROOM 

C2 DESIGN GROUP  

Issued Date: 05/19/2023 

The purpose of this addendum is to provide detailed information to all Bidders. This addendum 

is hereby included in and made part of the Contract Documents, whether or not attached thereto. 

Receipt of this Addendum must be acknowledged on the bid form.   

CONTENTS/RESPONSE TO QUESTIONS/REFERENCE TO ATTACHMENTS 

• SK-01 Project Site location for Contractor’s Dumpster & Staging Area

• SK-02 Project fire alarm communications path to main COB fire alarm panel

• #RFB-2023-62 Pre-bid Walk through Sign in Sheet (5/11/2023): Attended

Contractor list.

General RFI’s: 

1. Are work hours from 7:00am – 3:30pm?

a. Response: Yes, the contractor will be provided a FOB for access and can work their

preferred hours.

2. Is there a possible location for dumpster on site?

a. Response: Yes, see SK-01

3. Are there security check-ins required for contractors daily?

a. Response: Security checks will not be required, but no tools or materials may be left

unattended outside the bathroom in the public space.  A lockable Jobox will be allowed

to be kept in the public waiting area if needed.
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4. There are mentions of multiple wall tile backer substrates on the drawings. Please specify which

substrate is to be used on the walls behind the tile.

a. Response: Use 5/8” Certainteed “GlasRoc” Tile Backer (Type X) or Equal for all tile

backer substrates as noted in the contract documents. Start backer board 2” below new

top of tile start.

i. Exception: Detail 7/A900 – add note to use ½” “GlasRoc” Tile Backer board

(Type X) over the layer of 5/8” GWB.

5. On detail 10 of drawing page A-100 there is reference to note “117” on the floor plan keynote

legend, there is no 117 listed. Please clarify.

a. Response: On detail 10 of drawing A-100 change key note reference “117” to read key

note reference “107”.

Please acknowledge this addendum on your bid form. 

END OF ADDENDUM #1 
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Project Site Location for Contractor's Dumpster & Staging Area

612 State Street, 1st Floor Schenectady, NY 12305

Bid Documents - RFB-2023-62

Renovations To:

Courthouse Restroom

C2 Architecture

04/28/2023

No. SUBMITTAL / REVISION DATE:

1 Addendum #1 05/19/2023
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COB FACP (ON FLOOR ABOVE). SEE 

E101 FOR CONTROL NOTES
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NEW PANEL IN EXISTING ELEC. 

CLOSET (V.I.F.) SEE E101

PROJECT TOILET ROOM ABOVE
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Fire Alarm Comm. Path to Main COB Panel

612 State Street, 1st Floor Schenectady, NY 12305

Bid Documents - RFB-2023-62

Renovations To:

Courthouse Restroom

C2 Architecture

04/28/2023

SCALE:SK-02 1/16" = 1'-0"

1 Basement Plan
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